Section I
Reference List

Economics

NRCS national Resources Economic Handbook, Part 610, Conservation Planning

The handbook contains information, procedures, and illustrations of economic principles that field personnel can use to assist land users in selecting a conservation practice and in formulating resource management system.
http://www.economics.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/econhandbook/index.html 
Natural Resource Economic handbook 200-VI Part 611, Water Resources, USDA-NRCS, July 1998

The handbook contains guidance for the economic analysis of water resource projects.
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WR%20Economic%20Handbook%20611.PDF 
Natural Resource Economic handbook 200-VI Part 612, Water Quality, USDA-NRCS, July 1998
The handbook contains information on the evaluation of economic benefits of measures that reduce water pollution from nonpoint sources.
ftp://ftp-fc.sc.egov.usda.gov/Economics/Technotes/NRCS%20WQ%20Economic%20Handbook%20612.pdf  
Dollars and Sense in Conservation, S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup, Publication 95-1, August 1995

Contains basic economic information and how it can be useful in encouraging conservation planning and application.
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/technical/alphabetical/econ/?&cid=nrcs143_009757
University of Idaho Publications, crop and livestock budgets
This site contains links to information on crop and livestock enterprise budgets, and other university publications.
http://www.ag.uidaho.edu/aers/resources.htm 
Agricultural Statistic and Economic Data Links

Contains links to information such as county profile data, agricultural statistics and consumer price index information.

· Idaho Agriculture Statistics

http://www.nass.usda.gov/id/ 
· Idaho Department of Commerce Community/County Profiles
http://commerce.idaho.gov/communities/idaho-community-and-county-profiles.aspx  
· Idaho Department of Agriculture
http://www.agri.state.id.us/ 
· Idaho Department of Labor
http://labor.idaho.gov/dnn/Default.aspx?alias=labor.idaho.gov/dnn/idl 
· Bureau of Labor Statistics - Consumer Price Index

http://www.bls.gov/cpi/ 
· US Census Bureau 

http://www.census.gov/ 
· USDA Census of Agriculture
http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/
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